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Agenda

 Our Motto, Mandate, Responsibilities

 Procurement’s Missions

 What do we procure?

 How do we buy?

 2016 Projects overview

 Where are we heading?

 Q & A
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Our Motto:

Working together for a 
world free of  chemical 
weapons
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OPCW’s Mandate

The OPCW is an independent, autonomous 

international organisation with a working 

relationship with the United Nations. 

The main function of the Organisation is to ensure 

the implementations of the provisions established in 

the Chemical Weapons Convention (CWC).
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OPCW’s Responsibilities

OPCW assists the Conference of the States Parties and the Executive 

Council in the performance of their functions. 

Some of these responsibilities are:

 ensuring the chemical destruction carried out as per the Convention; 

 verifying the activities in the chemical industry; 

 providing international cooperation and assistance for the State 

Parties;

 coordinating the maintenance of emergency stockpiles and 

humanitarian assistance; 

 facilitating the advocacy and educational outreach.

5



Working together for a world free of chemical weapons

www.opcw.org

Procurement’s Mission
Our objective is to procure goods and services to meet the requirement of users, this means 

getting our internal customer -

 the right product 

 at the right time 

 at the right place 

 at the right price 

 Procurement functions include all actions necessary for the acquisition, by purchase, 

rental or lease, of property, including products and real property, and of services, 

including works and professional services in the form of consultancies, but excluding 

staff contracts.
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Total Spend: $ 19.5m

Total Spend w. Syria Ops: 

$45.8m
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How we buy ?
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OPCW Website - Information for Vendors

https://www.opcw.org/about-opcw/information-for-vendors/#c11687

OPCW General Terms and Conditions

Solicitation Methods : -

Low Value High Value

Low 

Complexity

Direct Purchase (DPO)/ 

Petty Cash

Invitation to Tender (ITT)

Request for Proposal (RFP)

Moderate to

High 

Complexity

Request for Information (RFI)

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Request for Information (RFI)

Expression of Interest (EOI)

Invitation to Tender (ITT)

Request for Proposal (RFP)

https://www.opcw.org/about-opcw/information-for-vendors/#c11687
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2016 Projects Overview

ERP

ECM

Web-
design

Visitor Centre

Group Insurances

Security 
Network Specialised 

Trainings

Household 
Removal
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Mitigation

Cost 

Saving

Where are we heading?
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Strategic 

Procurement

Reactive

Procurement
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Management
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Light 
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Early 
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Questions & Answers
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Thank you!


